
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
935 14th Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Trustee Area 1 

Trustee Area 2 

Trustee Area 3 

Trustee Area 4 

Marjorie Renicker 

John Nicoletti
Alisan Hastey
Desiree  Hastey,  President      
Eva Teagarden, Vice President  Trustee Area 5 

Agenda
June 30, 2020      

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING  

Tuesday, June 30, 2020 – 4:30 P.M.  

NOTICES: 

The Yuba County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public        
meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meeting, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530-749-4853 well in advance of the meeting so that we may 
make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov. Code, § 54954.2, subd. (a)(1)).  

The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Yuba County Office of Education located at   
935 14th Street, Marysville, CA, or https://www.yubacoe.org/ . For more information, please call 530-749-4853. 

NOTE: This meeting is being agendized to allow staff and the public to participate in the meeting via 
teleconference, pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 dated March 17, 2020. Executive Order 
N-29-20 authorizes local legislative bodies to hold public meetings via teleconference and to make public
meetings accessible telephonically to all members of the public and staff in effort to observe social distancing
recommendations. Members of the public are encouraged to participate in the teleconference.

JOIN ZOOM MEETING: 

Meeting ID: 997 5778 2387 
Password: 251336 

https://zoom.us/j/99757782387?pwd=Qy9raEM4ZDZOMmhwNVB5SzRVMzFCZz09 

or 

One tap mobile 
+16699009128,,99757782387# US 

or 

Dial by your location 
+1 669 900 9128 US

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 

NOTE: Please mute your phone or microphone when you are not speaking. If you would like to participate in 
the Public Comments portion of the meeting, or comment on a specific agenda item, you may do so by texting 
your FIRST AND LAST NAME to 530-645-2560. The Clerk will notify the Chair that you would like to 
comment. Please wait for the Chair to recognize you before speaking. Remember to unmute your phone or 
microphone to speak. 

https://www.yubacoe.org/
https://zoom.us/j/99757782387?pwd=Qy9raEM4ZDZOMmhwNVB5SzRVMzFCZz09


AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3.1 APPROVAL OF JUNE 10, 2020 MINUTES – Pages 1-5
3.2 TEMPORARY COUNTY TEACHER CERTIFICATES – Page 6
3.3 ACCEPTANCE OF LESLIE CENA’S DONATION TO PROVIDE YARD SIGNS TO 

RECOGNIZE YCOE GRADUATES - Page 7

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or 
one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for 
further discussion.  

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on non-agenda
items or to share information with the Board. Please follow the Public Participation instructions listed
above under Notices if you would like to participate in the Public Comments portion of the meeting.
Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board ~ fifteen minutes’ total time for
public input on each item.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on
any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section
54954.3.”

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

5.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE   INFORMATION ITEM 
DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS 
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST   

5.2 ACTION ITEM FIVE30 EVENT CENTER MOU - Pages 8-12
Dr. Reveles 

Recommend the Board approve the FIVE30 Event Center MOU as presented. 

5.3 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT LIAISON UPDATE   INFORMATION ITEM 
Amy Nore 

6. HUMAN RESOURCES

6.1 INFORMATIOM ITEM DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED 
EDUCATORS – Pages 13-15 
Mary Hang 



The Commission of Teacher Credentialing requires a declaration if we anticipate hiring teachers on an 
emergency credential. This information will be shared at the Board Meeting. 

7. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

7.1 COVID-19 OPERATIONS WRITTEN REPORT FOR INFORMATION ITEM 
YUBA COUNTY CAREER PREPARATORY 
CHARTER SCHOOL - Pages 16-18
Cynthia Soares 

Executive Order N-56-20 requires that all LEAs complete a written report to explain the changes to 
program offerings that the LEA has made in response to school closures to address the COVID-19 
emergency, the major impacts of such closures on students and families, and a description of how the 
LEA is meeting the needs of its unduplicated students. 

8. FISCAL SERVICES

8.1 PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED BUDGET ACTION ITEM 
OF THE YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
FOR 2020-2021 
Violette Begley 

It is required that a Public Hearing be held on the budget. This time is designated for the public to ask 
questions or make comments concerning the budget. 

8.2 ADOPTION OF BUDGET FOR THE YUBA COUNTY ACTION ITEM 
OFFICE OF EDUCATION FOR 2020-2021 - Pages 19-49
Violette Begley 

Budget for 2020-2021 will be presented to the Yuba County Board of Education for final adoption. 

Recommend the Board adopt the budget for 2020-2021 for the Yuba County Office of Education. 

8.3 APPROVAL OF PROPOSED USE OF EDUCATION ACTION ITEM 
PROTECTION ACT (EPA) FUNDS FOR 2020-2021 
AUTHORIZED BY PROPOSITION 30 
Violette Begley 

EPA funds for 2020-2021 will be utilized for instructional & pupil services, salary, benefits and 
supplies. This funding will be expended for non-administrative expenditures. 

Recommend the Board approve the proposed use of funds for 2020-2021 as authorized by 
Proposition 30. 

9. OTHER ITEMS TO COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE BOARD  INFORMATION ITEM

10. ADVANCED PLANNING



10.1 NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING          INFORMATION/                    
JULY 8, 2020 – 4:30P.M.      ACTION ITEM 
VIA TELECONFERENCE 

  
11. ADJOURN          ACTION ITEM 
  
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board Meeting room 
or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Superintendent’s Office 
at 530-749-4853. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Superintendent’s Office to make 
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting. All Open Session Agenda related documents are 
available to the public for viewing at the Yuba County Office of Education located at 935 14th Street, Marysville, CA 
95901.  



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, June 10, 2020 – 4:30p.m.  
Zoom Conference  

1 | P age 

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION TAKEN 

1. CALL TO ORDER President Desiree Hastey called a regular 
meeting of the Yuba County Board of 
Education to order at 4:30pm virtually via 
Zoom Conference.  

CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:30pm  

ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE  

Present were; Desiree Hastey, Marjorie  
Renicker, John Nicoletti, Alisan Hastey and Eva 
Teagarden.   

 Trustee Nicoletti led the recital of the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  

QUORUM PRESENT 

2. APPROVAL OF
AGENDA

President Desiree Hastey directed board 
members to the June 10, 2020 Agenda for their 
review and approval.  

MOTION: To approve 
the June 10, 2020 Agenda. 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Alisan Hastey 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Alisan Hastey – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye  
Desiree Hastey – Aye  
MOTION APPROVED  

3. CONSENT AGENDA President Desiree Hastey directed board 
members to the June 10, 2020 Consent Agenda 
for their review and approval.  

3.1 Approval of Minutes of May 13, 2020 
Board meeting. 

MOTION: To approve 
the June 10, 2020 Consent 
Agenda as presented.  
MOTION: Eva Teagarden 
SECOND: 
Marjorie Renicker 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Alisan Hastey – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye  
Desiree Hastey – Aye  
MOTION APPROVED   

1



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION  
REGULAR MEETING  

Wednesday, June 10, 2020 – 4:30p.m.  
Zoom Conference  

 

2 | P age  
  

TOPIC  DISCUSSION  ACTION TAKEN  

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
ON NON-AGENDA 
ITEMS  

There were no comments from the public.    

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S 
REPORT 

5.1 This Item Provides an Opportunity for 
the Directors/Superintendent/Board 
Members to Share Various Items of 
Interest 
 

Dr. Reveles shared the following items: 
• COVID-19 Update for YCOE 
• State Department of Education Providing 

Pre-Allocated PPE for YCOE and District 
Schools 

o Trustee Teagarden shared her 
concern regarding temperature 
screenings for students returning 
to school. 

 
5.2 YCOE Main Office Relocation 

Discussion 
 
Dr. Reveles gave an update regarding the 
relocation of the YCOE Main Office. 
 

5.3 Community Engagement Liaison 
Update 

 
Amy Nore shared the following items: 

• YCOE Intern, Jordan Coxe Introduction 
• Successful Virtual Graduations & 

Promotions at YCOE 
• Michelle Downing of Yuba Sutter 

Gleaners Food Bank Coordinating Food 
Pick-Up for Yuba County Families 

• YCOE Return to Work Protocols  
 

MOTION: To approve 
the adoption of Resolution 
No. 2020-02 – 
Specification of Election 
Order.  
MOTION:  
Marjorie Renicker 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Alisan Hastey – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye  
Desiree Hastey – Aye  
MOTION APPROVED 
 
 
 
 

2



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, June 10, 2020 – 4:30p.m.  
Zoom Conference  

3 | P age 

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION TAKEN 

5.4 Review of Bylaws of the Board – Tie 
Votes and Cost of Candidate 
Statements 

President Desiree Hastey lead a review of Board 
Bylaw No. 9220. The bylaw states that the Yuba 
County Board of Education will not assume costs 
related to candidate statements in the upcoming 
November 3, 2020 election, and that tie votes 
will be determined by lot. This information must 
be provided when candidates pick up their 
nomination paper from the Yuba County Clerk. 

5.5 Adoption of Resolution 2020-02 – 
Specifications of Election Order 

Education code requires all Governing Board 
elections to be consolidated. In accordance, 
YCOE has provided a Notice of Consolidated 
Election and a Specification of Election Order. 
YCOE leadership is recommending the Board 
adopt Resolution 2020-02 – Specification of 
Election Order. 

6. EDUCATIONAL
SERVICES

6.1 COVID-19 Operations Written Report 
for Yuba County Office of Education 

Bobbi Abold led a review of the COVID-19 
Operations Written Report for Yuba County 
Office of Education and recommended approval.  

MOTION: To approve 
the COVID-19 Operations 
Written Report for Yuba 
County Office of 
Education.  
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND:  
Marjorie Renicker 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Alisan Hastey – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye  
Desiree Hastey – Aye  
MOTION APPROVED 

3



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, June 10, 2020 – 4:30p.m.  
Zoom Conference  

4 | P age 

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION TAKEN 

7. 7.1 Allocation of Forest Reserve 

Violette Begley directed board members to the 
Yuba County Office of Education U.S. Forest 
Reserve Breakdown spreadsheet. She led a 
review of the information. 

Ms. Begley made a recommendation for the 
board to approve her request for allocation of 
Forest Reserve funds. 

MOTION: To approve 
allocation of Forest 
Reserve funds. 
MOTION: Alisan Hastey 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Alisan Hastey – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye  
Desiree Hastey – Aye  
MOTION APPROVED 

8. OTHER ITEMS There were no other items to come to the 
attention of the Board. 

9. ADVANCED
PLANNING

9.1 Next Regular Board Meeting 
June 17, 2020 – 4:30P.M. 
Via Zoom Conference 

Recommend the Board cancel the June 17, 2020 
Yuba County Board of Education meeting and 
reschedule it for Tuesday, June 30, 2020 at 
4:30pm via Zoom conference.  

Call and Notice of Meeting(s): 

Next Regular Board Meeting:  
Tuesday, June 30, 2020 at 4:30pm via Zoom 
conference  

Immediately Following: 

Annual Financing Corporation Meeting: 
Tuesday, June 30, 2020 at 5:30pm or shortly 
thereafter via Zoom conference 

MOTION: To cancel the 
June 17, 2020 Yuba 
County Board of 
Education meeting and 
reschedule it for Tuesday, 
June 30, 2020 at 4:30pm 
via Zoom conference. 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND:  
Marjorie Renicker 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Alisan Hastey – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye  
Desiree Hastey – Aye  
MOTION APPROVED 

4



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, June 10, 2020 – 4:30p.m.  
Zoom Conference  

5 | P age 

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION TAKEN 

10. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business for discussion, 
the meeting adjourned at 5:22pm 

MOTION: To adjourn the 
Yuba County Board of 
Education Meeting 
MOTION: Alisan Hastey 
SECOND: Eva Teagarden 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Alisan Hastey – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye  
Desiree Hastey – Aye  
MEETING 
ADJOURNED: 5:22pm 

Respectfully submitted, Recorded by:   
Halee Pomeroy 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.    
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education 

5



NAME CREDENTIAL APPLIED FOR PREV CRED TCC EXPIRE
Lopez, Fausto Clear Multiple Subject Yes 12/31/2020
Olcott, Jennie Prelim Multiple Subject - OOS No 9/30/2020
Storm, Sarah Subject Matter Autho Add-on, Art Yes 9/30/2020

Temporary County Certificates Issued
February 27, 2020 to June 8, 2020

6



7



00097946.9 1 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BY AND BETWEEN 

YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
AND 

THE FIVE30 EVENT CENTER 

This Memorandum of Understanding (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between the Yuba 
County Office of Education (“YCOE”), acting by and through its Superintendent of Schools 
(“Superintendent”) and its Board of Education (“BOE”), and The FIVE30 Event Center 
(“FIVE30”) (individually, a “Party,” and collectively, the “Parties”). 

AGREEMENT 

1. Term of Agreement.  Beginning (December 1, 2019) through December 31, 2022 (the
“Term”). 

2. Use of Lot/Parking Lot.  YCOE allows use of the vacant lot west of the 1010 I Street’s
Educational Support facility to FIVE30 for parking.  (description of lot attachment).

3. Payment/Compensation.  In exchange for use of the lot, FIVE30 shall allow YCOE to
coordinate, schedule and use the FIVE30 facility for up to Four (4) large events each year.

4. Responsibility of FIVE30.  Responsibility of FIVE30. FIVE30 will resurface the lot with
gravel/base rock at their full cost to accommodate parking. FIVE30 will work with “The
City of Marysville” to coordinate proper approval and permits of the “parking lot” which
will allow for as many parking spaces as can be approved by The City of Marysville. The
FIVE30 shall not alter the ingress/egress of the lot nor altar the current drainage grade. All
resurfacing will be approved by The City of Marysville and YCOE. YCOE shall not
unreasonably withhold their approval if all conditions are met. FIVE30 will, on an on-
going basis, maintain the lot and keep it mowed, free of weeds, debris, trash and any
hazards.

5. Cost Reimbursement to YCOE.  In the event that YCOE experiences damage to the
property caused during an event hosted by FIVE30, YCOE will request FIVE30 to repair
and restore the damage to the property.  If FIVE30 would prefer YCOE to repair the
damage, then the cost will be billed to FIVE30 and request reimbursement within 30 days.
If the property is not kept clean and in good repair, YCOE will notify FIVE30 by phone
and in writing, if the property is not cleaned within ten (10) calendar days from the notice
date, YCOE will clean the lot and invoice FIVE30 for the time and materials for a minimum
of $200.00.

6. Title.  YCOE is the owner of the lot, and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed so
as to deprive YCOE of title to the Site.

7. Continuing YCOE Uses.  YCOE may continue to use the lot for YCOE purposes as long
as it does not interfere with any FIVE30 event.

8. Expenses.  YCOE shall bear no responsibility for any costs incurred by FIVE30 in
connection with development of the lot or use of the lot by FIVE30.

8



00097946.9 2 

9. Maintenance.  FIVE30 shall be solely responsible for maintaining any improvements
constructed by FIVE30 in the lot and keep in good repair.

10. Parking.  The exclusive right to use the lot shall be reserved for the FIVE30 and YCOE.
No public or other parking shall be permitted. FIVE30 Shall install 2 posts and chain across
entrance of lot with proper “Parking Prohibited” signage informing the general public not
to use the lot.

11. Termination.  FIVE30 may terminate this Agreement at its convenience before the
conclusion of the Term upon thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to YCOE.  At the option
of  FIVE30, upon the conclusion of this Agreement, whether by the natural expiration of
the Term set forth in item 1, or earlier termination for convenience pursuant to this
paragraph:

a. FIVE30 Improvements shall remain on the Site, in which case YCOE will accept
possession and maintenance responsibilities.  The improvements will remain on the
lot and YCOE will retain ownership at no cost to YCOE.

12. Extension.  Six months prior to the end of the “term of the agreement”, the parties shall be
in contact to either discuss the termination of the agreement or negotiate an extended
agreement.

13. Applicable Law.  FIVE30 and YCOE shall comply with applicable law as a condition of
this Agreement. 

14. Indemnification.  To the furthest extent permitted by California law, FIVE30 shall
indemnify, defend, and hold free and harmless YCOE and its officers and employees
(“Indemnified Parties”) from actions, assessments, counts, citations, claims, costs,
damages, demands, judgments, liabilities (legal, administrative or otherwise), losses,
notices, expenses, fines, penalties, proceedings, responsibilities, violations, reasonable
attorney’s and consultants’ fees, and causes of action to property or persons, including
personal injury and/or death (a “Claim”) to the extent that the Claim arises out of or relates
to the active negligence (ordinary or gross), recklessness (ordinary or gross), or willful
misconduct of FIVE30 and its officers and employees in connection with the use of the lot.
FIVE30 will provide a certificate and additional insured to YCOE before occupancy and a
renewal certificate and endorsement each year.  The certificate of insurance shall evidence
commercial general liability with a minimum per occurrence limit of $1,000,000 and a
minimum general aggregate of $2,000,000.  FIVE30 will also name YCOE as an additional
insured and the coverage will state that it is primary and noncontributory. FIVE30 will
carry full Liability Coverage and require the client to have full coverage, plus additional
coverage for alcohol, and has to name The Five30 as additionally insured. Also, I believe
in our MOU, if YCOE parking is being used they have to name YCOE as additionally
insured as well.

15. Severability.  In the event that any provision of this Agreement shall be construed to be
illegal or invalid for any reason, said illegality or invalidity shall not affect the remaining
provisions hereof, but such illegal or invalid provision shall be fully severable and this
Agreement shall be construed and enforced as if such illegal or invalid provision had never

9



00097946.9 3 

been included herein, unless to do so would frustrate the intent and purpose of this 
Agreement. 

16. Force Majeure.  No Party shall be liable to any other Party for any loss or damage of any
kind or for any default or delay in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement
if and to the extent that the same is caused, directly or indirectly, by fire, flood, earthquake,
elements of nature, epidemics, pandemics, quarantines, acts of God, acts of war, terrorism,
civil unrest or political, religious, civil or economic strife, or any other cause beyond a
Party’s reasonable control.

17. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State
of California and venue shall be in Yuba County.

18. Attorney’s Fees.  If suit is brought by either Party to enforce any of the terms of this
Agreement, each Party shall bear its own attorney’s fees and costs.

19. Exhibits. All Exhibits referred to in this Agreement are incorporated in this Agreement
and made a part of this Agreement as if fully set forth herein.

20. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement represents the entire agreement between YCOE and
FIVE30 and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either
written or oral.  This Agreement may be amended or modified only by an agreement in
writing, signed by both YCOE and FIVE30.

21. Modification.  This Agreement may be amended at any time by the written agreement of
YCOE and FIVE30.

22. Headings and Construction.  Headings at the beginning of each paragraph and
subparagraph are solely for the convenience of the Parties and are not a part of the
Agreement.  Whenever required by the context of this Agreement, the singular shall include
the plural and the masculine shall include the feminine and vice versa.  This Agreement
shall not be construed as if it had been prepared by one of the Parties, but rather as if both
Parties had prepared the same.  Unless otherwise indicated, all references to paragraphs,
sections, subparagraphs, and subsections are to this Agreement.

23. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original, but all of which together, when signed by all of the Parties hereto, shall
constitute one and the same instrument.  A facsimile or electronic signature shall be as
valid as an original.

24. Public Purpose.  Consistent with California Constitution, article XVI, section 6, the
License and any sublicense thereunder shall be limited to the Parties’ public purposes.

Yuba County Office of Education 

Date:    , 2019 

FIVE30 Event Center 

Date:    , 2019 

10



00097946.9 4 

By:  

Print Name:  

Its:  

By:  

Print Name:  

Its:  

11



00097946.9 5 

EHXIBIT 1 

Site 

12



13



14



15



2020-21 LCAP COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School Page 1 of 3

 
 

COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Yuba County Career Preparatory 
Charter School 
 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) 
Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone Date of Adoption 

Yuba County Career Preparatory 
Charter School            

Cynthia Soares           
Principal 

cynthia.soares@yubacharterschool.o
rg           
(530)749-4006 

June 2, 2020         

 

16



2020-21 LCAP COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School Page 2 of 3

Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader understanding of the 
changes your LEA has put in place. LEAs are strongly encouraged to provide descriptions that do not exceed 300 words. 
Changes to Program Offerings 

Provide an overview explaining the changes to program offerings that the LEA has made in response to school closures to address the 
COVID-19 emergency and the major impacts of the closures on students and families. 
 

YCCPCS programs closed March 16, 2020. At closure, YCCPCS All-Day students who were on-site were immediately provided learning 
materials to take home. Students who had not been on-site came in to pick-up learning materials which we did curbside pick-ups for families. 
A number of our All-Day teachers needed an opportunity to get more learning materials together; students came back at the end of the first 
week of closure to pick-up learning materials. Many of our Independent Study students had not been on-site at the time of our closure as 
they come one day a week to meet with their teacher. All teachers immediately started preparing learning materials for students for curbside 
pick-ups.  Teachers also immediately started collecting data from students/parents on digital access including devices and WiFi. We 
inventoried our current Chromebooks and worked with Technology Department to order 100 Chromebooks. We need approximately 50 hot 
spots, they have not been available for purchase. We have been working with CDE to get hot spots for students who do not have WiFi, but 
have been unable to secure them. All staff has participated in training on Google Meet to meet with our students virtually. While a majority of 
our student body is Independent Study, we have a small population of students attend school All-Day. Our All-Day teachers have been 
coordinating class meetings online as well as office hours to meet with student for support in coursework. Independent Study teachers have 
either been providing educational instruction through Google Meet or through phone calls with students as well as curbside pick-up and drop-
off of learning materials. Our Special Education providers have connected through phone, virtual meetings, texting, and joining in class 
meetings when appropriate to support students both social emotionally and academically. We have also continued with virtual IEPs. 
 
 
 
         

 
Meeting Needs of English Learner, Foster Youth and Low-Income Students 

Provide a description of how the LEA is meeting the needs of its English learners, foster youth and low-income students. 
 

Our English Learners have continued on with their EL Edge curriculum and are supported by their teachers through Google Meet meetings or 
phone calls. Our staff who are bilingual have checked in with families to ensure coordination of appropriate supports. We have been in 
communication with foster parents and social workers regarding students needs through emails, texts, phone calls, and virtual meetings 
when possible. A predominance of YCCPCS students are identified as low-income, we have provided devices and/or paper instructional 
materials to all of our students. When needed we have mailed or hand-delivered learning materials to students. Some students have chosen 
to use their personal device to complete work, participate in instruction and submit work. Others who are using paper instructional materials 
have take pictures of completed work and texted or emailed the work to their teachers while others have done curbside drop off of completed 
work.         

 
Delivering High-Quality Distance Learning Opportunities 

17



2020-21 LCAP COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School Page 3 of 3

Provide a description of the steps that have been taken by the LEA to continue delivering high-quality distance learning opportunities. 
 

We have provided individual training to our teachers on Google Meet teaching them how to set appointments with Google Meet, share 
documents with students, and teaching them how to share educational materials through our curriculum Google Drive that they can share 
with students. We have also provided devices to students to use to engage with their teachers in Google Meets, working on the learning 
materials, and submit them back to their teachers. Teachers are increasing their skills in this arena of distance learning including: the 
navigation of classroom meetings, encouraging student engagement, and delivering content. Teachers are actively adjusting curriculum to 
include relevant lessons related to do today's current conditions. We have implemented a modified version of MTSS as teachers have 
identified students who they either have been unable to reach or are demonstrating high levels of emotional needs. Administration has 
reached out to these families as they are were not engaging with teachers. Teachers have also notified Administration when a student or 
parent has requested behavioral health support. Our Special Education teachers have been actively engaged in their cases with individual 
meeting with both student and consultation with parents to support their student at home. Teachers have been highly flexible while 
maintaining high expectations for their students in their engagement and completion of work.Teachers have been highly accommodating to 
students, meeting online with students early morning or later in the evening to accommodate student needs.         

 
Providing School Meals/Maintaining Social Distancing Practices 

Provide a description of the steps that have been taken by the LEA to provide school meals while maintaining social distancing practices. 
 

As a smaller charter school sitting within the Marysville Joint Unified School District boundaries we have had an ongoing MOU with MJUSD 
to provide meals for our students and continues during this COVID-19 pandemic. MJUSD has continued to provide meals at a number of 
sites where our families can "drive through" and pick up bags with breakfast and lunch meals. YCCPCS has made system calls, posted on 
our front doors, provide direct fliers, put on our website, and on our Facebook page the locations and times when meals are being provided. 
During the initial closure and initial contact with families teachers provided information verbally to families and asked if they were accessing 
the meals, we do not have any exact numbers on how many families from our site accessed meals during school closure.         

 
Supervision of Students During Ordinary School Hours 

Provide a description of the steps that have been taken by the LEA to arrange for supervision of students during ordinary school hours. 
 

YCCPCS has approximately 37 K-8 students enrolled at the time of closure, as our teachers reached out to their families, all of these 
students are under direct supervision of their parents or guardians. The balance of our enrollment are 9-12 grade students who teachers and 
administration have kept in contact with either students or parents/guardians during school closure. There is a small balance of students who 
have been expressly difficult to maintain contact with, these students have been emailed, called, texted, and many we have attempted home 
visits to and families/students are not engaged. As of this time, we have checked in families and have had no requests.         

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49


	1 - 6-30-20 Agenda Cover
	2 - 6-30-20 Agenda
	3 - 6-10-20 Minutes
	4 - TCC 2.27.20 to 6.8.20
	5 - Leslie Cena Donation 6.30.20
	6 - FIVE30 MOU
	7 - DON 6.20
	8 - 2020_LCAP_COVID-19_Operations_Written_Report__Yuba_County_Career_Preparatory_Charter_School_20200527 (1)
	COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School
	Changes to Program Offerings
	Meeting Needs of English Learner, Foster Youth and Low-Income Students
	Delivering High-Quality Distance Learning Opportunities
	Providing School Meals/Maintaining Social Distancing Practices
	Supervision of Students During Ordinary School Hours


	9 - 2020-21 Budget



